
MEMO 
 
 
TO:  Village Board of Westfield 
 
FROM:  William H. Bills, Chief 
 
RE:  Monthly Fire Department Report for February, 2015 
 
DATE:  March 1, 2015 
 
Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 49 calls during the month of February.  
The breakdown is as follows: 
 

• Nine Fire Calls:   
o five in the Village – smoke in the building at 40 Spring Street, Springwood Apartments; a water 

main break at 85 Bourne Street, Mogen David; a fire alarm activation at 85 Bourne Street, 
Mogen David; a smoke alarm activation at 255 East Main Street; and a fire in the wall from a 
pellet stove at 13 Chase Street; 

 
o three in the Town – a chimney smoking at 7392 Route 20 (was wet wood in an outside stove); 

an odor of gas, South Route 394; and passerby called in smoke at 7551 Route 20, Jack’s 
Welding (was furnace exhaust);and 

 
o one Mutual Aid – possible chimney fire, 19 West Main Street, Ripley. 

 
 
• One MVA: 

o on the NYS Thruway at mile marker 478.7 eastbound. 
 
 

• 35 EMS Calls:  20 in the Village; three in the Town; ten at Absolut Care; one on the NYS Thruway; 
and one Mutual Aid to Ripley. 

 
 

• One Service Call:  a water pipe broke at 92 Oak Street.  
 
 

• Three False Alarms:  two fire alarm activations at 40 South Portage Street, Patterson Library. 
 
 
WHB/msh 
 
cc:  Town Board of Westfield 
 


